3600 E Paisano, Bldg A
El Paso, TX 79905

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

TRADE INFORMATION NOTICE

FY16-2402-04
JAN 12 2016

DATE:

MEMORANDUM FOR: All Customhouse Broker, Importers, Carriers, and Other Interested

FROM:

El Paso, Te&xas

SUBJECT: Calendar Year 2016 Federal Holidays Observed by the Port of El
Paso, Trade Compliance Division: Commercial Cargo Facilities,
Entry Branch, and Import Specialists Offices

Entry Branch / Import Specialists
The offices of the Entry Branch and Import Specialists located in the Port of El Paso will be
closed in observance of the following Federal holidays:

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Monday, January 18, 2016
Washington’s Birthday Monday, February 15, 2016
Memorial Day Monday, May 30, 2016
Independence Day Monday, July 4, 2016

Labor Day Monday, September 5, 2016
Columbus Day Monday, October 10, 2016
Veterans Day Friday, November 11, 2016
Thanksgiving Day Thursday, November 24, 2016
Christmas Day Monday, December 26, 2016
New Year’s Day Monday, January 2, 2017

Cargo Facilities
The hours of operation for Ysleta and Bridge of the Americas (BOTA) Cargo facilities will
change on the following days:

Ysleta Cargo BOTA Cargo
Thanksgiving Day  Thursday, November 24, 2016 8 am — 4 pm Closed
Christmas Eve Saturday, December 24, 2016 8 am —4 pm Closed
Christmas Holiday =~ Monday, December 26, 2016 8 am —4 pm 6 am —2 pm
New Year’s Eve Saturday, December 31, 2016 8 am —4 pm Closed

Questions regarding this Trade Notice should be directed to Assistant Port Director Norman A.
Bebon at (915) 872-3432.



